S L Price & Co
Lluest
Llanwnog
Caersws

Powys
SY17 5NE

12 june 2018
To whom it may concern

RE: PROPOSED PLANNING APPLICATION FOR POULTRY UNIT AT CWM FARM, ABERHAFESP,
NEWTOWN, POWYS, SY16 3JD

I can confirm that we will continue to purchase poultry Manure from the egg laying unit proposed by
M & JE Jones and D CE & M N Davies.

| am a neighbour adjoining the home farm of Cwm Farm and shall be applying the manure to my
farm land as an organic fertilizer. The spreadable area on my farm extends to 87.83 hectares
(217.03 acres) this is after complying with areas upon which | cannot spread upon due to the
proximity of watercourses or as a result of the topography of the land.

With the ever increasing agricultural contracting business | am able to provide other farms with a
manure spreading service as more and more farmers are using poultry manure as a cheaper
alternative to purchasing fertilizer.

Should you wish further clarification of this agreement please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours faithfully

M J /Zléé
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